







ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

LOC, Vu Tien (Mr.) President of Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC), Deputy cum Member of the Economic Committee of the 15th Vietnam National Assembly of Vietnam Chairman of Vietnam Korea Friendship Association ,Q Ha Noi, Vietnam \bowtie vutienloc@viac.org.vn



Practice Areas

Commerce, Investment, Public Policy, International Trade

Languages: Vietnamese, English, Russian

Dr. Loc was a famous economist and speaker in Vietnam before becoming President of the Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC). He is an inventive thinker with overall macro-perspectives, practical and creative approaches. Dr. Loc has made significant contributions to the reform, integration, and remuneration of Vietnam's business and investment environment. At the same time, he is actively involved in promoting free trade agreements, trade promotion activities, and largescale investment at the national level, helping to bring many foreign investment projects to Vietnam and promoting Vietnam's exports abroad, guiding and supporting Vietnamese enterprises and business associations in their international integration.

In addition, Dr. Loc has hosted a number of forums, policy dialogues between the government and enterprise, summits, and important business forums in Vietnam and overseas, with the participation of heads of state, scientists, and top CEOs. In 2006 and 2017, he served as Chairman of the APEC Business Leaders' Summit (APEC CEO Summit).

Education		
	Bachelor of International Business Economics, Foreign Trade University (FTU)	
	Ph.D. in Economics, National University of Economics (NEU)	
Professional Experience		
Nov 1982 – Jan 1984	Research Officer, Central Institute for Economic Management	
Feb 1984 – Feb 1986	Army, 204th Regiment, Artillery Command	









Mar 1986 – Mar1993	Expert, Deputy Director (since November 1991), Department's Secretary, Central Institute for Economic Management
Apr 1993 – Apr 2003	Party member, Director – Chief-of-Staff, Deputy Secretary General, Secretary General Vietnam Chamber of Commerce and Industry (VCCI) (until April 2001); Chairman of Committee on Small and Medium Enterprises; Chairman of the International Economic and Cultural Exchange Club; Editor-in-Chief of the "Business Forum" Newspaper, Editor-in-Chief of the English Magazine "Vietnam Business Forum". Since May 2001: Member of the Party Delegation, Vice Chairman of the Vietnam Chamber of Commerce and Industry (VCCI), Member of the 11th National Assembly, Member of Committee on Economic and Budget of the National Assembly.
Apr 2003 – May 2016	Party Delegation Secretary, President of the Vietnam Chamber of Commerce and Industry (VCCI), Chairman of the Central Council of Vietnam Business Associations, Member of the 11th, 12th, 13th National Assembly, Member of the 11th National Assembly Committee on Economic and Budget, Member of the 12th & 13th National Assembly Committee on Economics, Member of the Presidium of the 6th, 7th, 8th Central Committee of Vietnamese Fatherland Front, Vice Chairman of the Advisory Council for Administrative Procedure Reform of the Prime Minister, Chairman of Vietnam's Pacific Economic Cooperation Committee (VN PECC), Chairman of the ASEAN Chamber of Commerce and Industry.
May 2016 – Aug 2021	Party Delegation Secretary, President of the Vietnam Chamber of Commerce and Industry (VCCI), Chairman of the Central Council of Vietnam Business Associations, Member of the 14th National Assembly Committee on Economics, Member of the Presidium of the 8th, 9th Central Committee of Vietnamese Fatherland Front, Vice President of the National Council on Sustainable Development and Competitiveness Enhancement, Vice Chairman of the Advisory Council for Administrative Procedure Reform of the Prime Minister, Chairman of Vietnam's Asia-Pacific Business Advisory Council (ABAC), Member of the Board of Directors of World Chambers Federation (WCF).
Aug 2021 – now	Deputy of the 15th National Assembly, Member of National Assembly Committee on Economics, President of Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC), Chairman of the Scientific Council of the Business Development Institute, Honorary Chairman of Vietnam National Startup Association, Member of the Advisory Council of the Southeast Asian Technology Policy Institute "Tech for Good", President of the Vietnam-



HEADQUARTER IN HANOI 🦞 No 9 Dao Duy Anh, Dong Da, Hanoi (+84-24) 3 574 4001 - 💷 (+84-24) 3 574 3001





	Korea Friendship Association.
Publications	
2015	Book "Institutions and Entrepreneurs", Editor, Hong Duc Publishing House
2015	Book "Uncle Ho with business enterprises", Editor, Hong Duc Publishing House
2016	Book "Business environment for small and medium enterprises", Editor, VCCI and USAID conducted
2016	Book "Vietnam Startup Index Report 2015, Topic of the Year: Social Business Activities", Editor, Transport Publishing House
2016	Book "Vietnam Labour Market Trends: VCCI-Vietnam Report in transition period: Skills and Productivity in the Labour Market", Editor, VCCI and ILO conducted
2016	"Vietnam Business Annual Report 2015, Topic of the Year: Business Development Services", Co-Editor, Information and Communication Publishing House
Jun 2018	"Industrial market development: From the experience of some East Asian countries and the problems posed to Vietnam", Co-author, published in the Communist Review, No. 90 (June 2018)
Professional Awards	
2007	Second-class Labor Medal (Decision No. 313-CTN)
2008	Certificate of Merit from the Prime Minister (Decision No. 851-TTg)
2015	Title: Typical individual who contributed to the socio-economic development of the country in the period of 2011 - 2015 honored by the Central Business Bloc Party Committee
2011	Certificate of Merit from the Central Business Bloc Party Committee (Decision No. 221-QD/DUK)
2021	Second-class Independence Medal for exceptionally outstanding achievements in the course of work, contributing to the cause of building socialism and defending the Fatherland awarded by the President under Decision No. 1774/QD-CTN